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From:- M. of W, AN ¢f:-670/N.
To:- ¥il. Personnel Admin, Oftice| i 1K t
for information to:- \ \| Date:-28th. July 45,

_HNTA, \ [~ I "

subject:~ Return of money taken from Capt. Frelinghuisen.

#.-l‘
Amending instructions issued in letter No.oB88/N
dated 17/7/45, we Beg you to arrange so that the sum of 24300 Lire
(243 dollars) taken during the capture of the a/n officer €X. P.0.W.
be paid in to the 34th. Finance Disboursing Section, Via Veneto.

AR

i e sy . el
p— e e e T T T ST ——— —

A copy of this letter and a copy of the letter
No.2678/119/Gen dated 11th. inst., from M,of Finance, which was

attached to our letter No.588/N dated 17/%/45, will have to support
the payment order.

Copy of letter 967 dated 17/3/45 (from the M. of
Finance) containing the necessary intormation as to the

whereabouts of the a/n Capt., is attached herewith for the 34th.
Finance Disboursing Section.

Fﬂhrj% | (Sgd) Pelligra. 1891
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o M. B ; pate: 28/T/45

From: M.o0f.W. _ Date:
To:  M.M.IeAs | Refs fg,jr/f..ﬂ*

Subject: Documents Forwarding:

we forward to you for neccesary gction the attached documenti
in respect of the death of P.0.W. JONES JAMES HERBERT.

R.ERRERA.CPL (sgd) Efisio Cugusi

D%
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COPY
TRANSLATION

MINISTRY OF WAR
GuN, COMM. DIR.,

Rome, 17 July 1945
TO: Adm, Offlce, Milltary Personnel.

N, 588/N

Copy to: MuTA,
SUBJECT »

i
i

Return of Money Sequestered to Capt. FRELINGHUISEN

i VoY

B . YN

thls de -
dated 17 July Mintarpod of the attached letter N, 2678/119/Gen

of' the M
payment orders. inlstry of Treasury will be enclosed to the

-
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HO ROME AREA ALLTED COLMAND
fvo 794 US ARMY

SUBJECT: Repatriation of British Camuormeglth

E. L B B EE ] L [L S 1L ey
end Indisn Dils

i L s e

DISTRIDULTION :~ Idet 'B' (British).

[ Y T S — ] i s e R i - rpe——————— TR LT R L LS

Reforcnce this HDs letier of cven reforence deted 29 Junc Lhe
1., To oneble these porsonnel to be callod farwerd for eveouetion, all units
in which they eve held will rendor 1o GHY, 2nd Echelon imedistoly, perticulars
of individuals wvho arc considered ¢ligible for repatrietion.

The following perdiculars erc reouired =

Nuibe ﬂmﬂc Nasug Arm of Scrvice

Date ond vlace of cantuae

Tuit vith which gerving when coptuwrod

Dete of recovery fxom cnory

Uri% joined on recovery I[rad onougs

Dete of joinins procent wiid
9, On roeuipt from GID, 2nd Fcholon or confimetion that ihe individusls
ere olicible for repetriation, they will be dospetched to ' Alliod Fd

Repatriation Canp, RESINI. Unite such as CRlUs or Reinforcoment Dopots should
retein such mon untdll confimation is reccived.

g

TI-R-I-I;I‘I' J'DI{EE'
Stefi Capt,
{ar Lit=Col,
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Folferched your coannicetdon of ;

Lotier J“t",N Aebot 14 dume 15 Tron Tarwitordsl Of£2.06.

Oapy of letha: f‘ﬂﬁ*fE‘% % dated 10 hﬂf fram Dasaly

‘nr Peoymaster 1 1 toawacdad, D 1

1t ol hat eoltdon new be wikan oo recuired al
% ent 4 of 10 Lr’ﬂlﬂﬂﬂﬁ Larkton,
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« SUBTED. VATTART. IS

SELONGING. 10 ATLIED BX P, W,
. SOUTH ARRICAN PROS ORI,

_-——_—-_

—l—-d—|‘—.. T N i —— O

IEPUTY. SUPERVISIIG DAY ASTER,
UDF ATM 10 (MATH) Qe

1L C/PAY/8/3

'HF' lTUlL’J. 15”[—5-

The Adjutant o nexal,
Land Forcen Sl

3412
) Cotirdoaion (3,12, TR R I‘j
_"'EEFnIT"":, _

-~
o
e —— T s el i ik oo S / -"-.“_‘,.-
y

Reference wvour minute A,2
telenhonie discussion ilajor 8.1, Archin - Tieut
afternoon,

dated 6 Tuly 1945, and
Ue Lnmndbery thia

24

As this 0fPice has no
you ldndly requeat your
the amount of 75 3 300

Cashier, for

reprenentation 4n Sardinia wila,
1laizon Officer on that iglang to arrance f'ar

«55 Lire to ba deposited widly tlie local Britiah
onward trans agaion to this OF Mloe,

3

. Information has
1050 Broyption Plastres talken

held by the terrditorial Comend o
your Liaison Officer will alno

be' Camand be 4n posac al eflects
of' ex Prisoners o War; such artinles should bear oglear indications ag +o
the number and nnnie of the pa

Ly concermed, and Torwarded to this Olfiece
per repintered post for digpoanl,

1iers of War 4s
Sarinia, and T sliall be plad 47

arrange for the transfer of this amount,

Showld fhe 88100 of nersor

5 Your valuable assigtance qin this matter
anrrecintod,

ig proatly
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The attached otpy translation of a letter
o eur Llndsol officer An FANMNINIA s for-
0 you Tor your inforpetion eand attention.

#

BePy ARTIER, M=jor.

Ior iajor Goueral,

o f
i@k p e b a
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of this sum the South Afriean Frisoners of ¥ nuot recelyoe
76,380.55 lire, which us per oprdsra of the Allied Commidsion lletter
‘-E't-'.‘.dff"l dated 2 Juna of Lo Hiph Compissioner for Y.0.M.) show ek b
cradited to Covend Pavnaster llo. £ = Corvwad Pay Olfico C1F -

LI-

for the crodit of = Credidt Supenvienr Paymustar V.,
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SARDINIA DETACHIFNT, LAND FORCRS SUB COM AWC. (MMIA), 2 July 1845

T0:  Conmanding General, Lend Foroes Sub Com A.C. (10O A) -

pequest this corsmaileation be forwvarded to proper South Afrigan
Headquarters.

LBATER R. ALBERT
Lt Colonel, Infentry
genlor Liaison Of{loer
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MINISTERO DELLA GUERRA &
OIREZIONE GENERALE SERVIZI COMMISSARIATO. ED AMMINISTRATIVI

Divicione Trattamento Economico Fers. Mob. Prig. Guerra e Patrioti

Sexione

3
Prol. N* MF’}\,{ Alfegoti | r—
" Risposta sl [." dél ,&I LAND F;}R_@_'[_{_E_@i% { QE}E@W

Div. Sez. N

Roma, .. ” pdugno, 1945

10 MAGHTORL: T
8l Eo DR

[

Restituzione dels=
le valute € degli ogrettl di va= = ufficyo A.C.
lore del pr;giﬂuieri di pgueXlra -._I
depositate presso Banchd Italighe.=

(OcGETTIO!

.ﬁ.ﬁﬁﬂhﬂfh-’hﬂﬁﬁﬂ'ﬂﬁﬂ ‘q'-_*..-.-l.'-ll-

gi Im rferimento al foplio i A/293 del 1 corrente wé
di codesta Comnlasione ed a guello precedente M.330/10. del S
17 mpselio WS di questo Hiﬂiaterufpari ofetto,

Al ripuardo si gignifica che - come risulta dal ToO-
glio I, 13';5[F del 20 aprile 1945 diretto gl Ministexro
del Tesorc e di cui gi trasmetts conia - il Capitano
1.0, HMacliinncll A. & S.H, ed i1 tenente E.J.Jones liat-
cheater Leg. B8OLU jnearicati di raccogliere 11 denaro ad
altri UEﬁHLLi{ii va rrati dalle au-

iore che furono seqgued
torita italiane & tutti o gll ex prigionierli di puerra €
depositatli presso guccursali dells Bancsa d'Ttelia e 1nOU
golo le soume € gli al tri valorl & lorxo personalnente
confiscall.

Cort la elrcosianas si pregae lTar conosceye se la pro-
ora il rimborso 1in 1ire iteliane
41 riechiesti del goldato Blak
ti pud essere accolta (vedl
338 /H. guceltato).

yoeta di gogpendere per
dei 6.400 frenchi france
del 2° reparto parucuﬂuﬁia
ultime comma del foglio I,

Baninteso 1la proposta di gOgpensl one varrebbe an-
che per tuwbtl 14 altri militeri ex priglox i ai quall
debbono egsexre restituitli valori confls E’? 11'atto

della cattura.— -
e 1l MINTWTRO
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TAKD FOROES Sim

(MalleXeds) R OM

/2 Junoy *45,

WEEE b e ey ey e e

Hlﬂi{: ']

“gleronoe to~-day's convorsatisan, Colonel

FIUCELLI —~ HMajor ANCHER.

l. It 1o comfirmel that btho anount of G400

rinee refundable 1o (he nlhove manmed Dritinn ax-—r, 0. W, -
.LI.- uld Le forwarded 4o whig I1IQ for onvmrd tranuniszslon
RE an expRotion o ‘the geneyal poliocy o) denlingy wilth
raturn of povnonnl elfonte collectively for submegnent
retuwrn o the owaers,

Fatle Al ,f‘"!h”_‘ rf;ﬂiBTEb

for miﬂ Tor ranaral ¥
Mo Milola
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r E}r -

025/3608/5CA

I'Ilr‘gl _;_l;h- L 5

Lhﬂﬂ. ],"4'." e aubh Oom J.'q.n.‘., ‘)
HOK «

--F-._—-l-__-HH__-.'F-H-H"--‘—IH-—_F_ |

;375000 Fte Black, J. = 2 Fara Jie AT (\ % 5)

a.l"'-‘*

eference your A 293 dated 1 Jun I 5y o
e mmrnr A —— T
Phe s of GO0 Pranece in question should be
aredited to the estate of the late 64,203 Major P R
PRELCHMAN - 2 Parva Bn through sny Field Coshier ox Ccanmand
Favmaster, whose recelplt shoull be I pwarded o this Commits
ag soon au poasible.

This Committee will then inform the ler Offioe of
the oircumstances under which tlie money was reaovercd.

(_‘#,ﬁ_._ﬁ. {m

4

o L :!‘D.'I.", Rebray
Pregident,

Standing Commijtec of Ad justime |
C.HaQs, 21 lchelon,
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RO ay s
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(L

e B S S e Rl e e e

gu Bot: Allied Pe.0.V.

LAND FORCES BUB COM A.C.,
(MeMaTehs) RO M E

AlSY —

/ Jungy 45.

T T s e

{r_-—l—l-.._
B
a

: QHO 2nd fohelon. U

7375090 Pte, BIACE, J.  2nd Para. Regt. /

Raference your 028/31608/50GA dated I May, 45.

2 1 The Minletry of War has been informed that, on
the suthority wf Finance Sub-~-Commispiony A«0.; 08DT. Nl
MACKINNON, A&S.H., #nd Lieut. H.J. JONEZ, NMancheater Regt.,
have bosh suthorised e recover through the Minlstry of
Treagury, money sand other valuables confisceted by the
Ttalien authorities and subsequenily deromited at branches
of the Bank of ltaly and other banksa.

e It is therefors to be premumed thal within a
ghort while the sum of 6,400 Francs helonging to the above
pnemad will he avalleble for refund to Hiwm in france es
opposed to refund in Lire.

Je Will wyou please gay 1f this HQ is able to give
yvou any Twther apsistance in this matter,

nc\ '
PPt

3,P, ARBHER, Capla .73
for lnjor Comeral,
MM, ToAs
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Copy to:- The Under Secrgtary of 3tate, Rof CA3/3556 dated 23 llay
(Cas. Poile) If pocsible will you plcaso
provide full Regimental
particulers of the remaining
urddentified British
personnel.

Refercnce CAS/3557 to Attest
3taincs and CAS/354L to
Guardhouse Sowest both dated
23 _.ay, ropeated to you.

LIV
Wtention Casualty Branch 4.G.0.)

y

Officer ift

ILM. 2nd Hichelon (Indian)
E 2 »

e

Officer iM’En--.ﬂinn Section,

2rnd Ech N A.FHale
Canggdnn ANy,
CapleI's

Officer #fc
elon UDF Jdmn HQ {Pﬂﬂl‘]‘:

Army Sub Commisaion,
1I.l.:-IJI--I-hI /
Allied Commission, 3

Ref 5021 /1/6(¥3)
doted 17 liay L5,
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0.5, Sudwest o Mtk 1945
0 Qu

To Lisison Détnchuent of 15th Lauy Group

To Paxt B Pog. 9 No.3 (&)

Inclosed spccification of preves of 1licd scldicrs who died in
Gorman laprizonient,

It ia not possible te render the datos for suvorel citics such s Veronn,
Goaprdone ond Areo, os nunerous wsterinl hes boen lost or sent to tha Relan,

ftha list of the prives of J1licd soldiers, who wore buricd in the cenctery
of Crrdonc c-n be obtrined through tho Gerasn Lnr Hoapitrl 4/561 in Goxdond,

A1 the greves are furpished with naics S0 foy the persons of the dand
soldiers pould be identificd,
1870

(Spty) T 7T L2 %
DT}EI‘Et i-l- E’-

e e]

e Hiang
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Declassified E.O. 12356 Section 3.3/NND No. TKEQRO
TNy

SUBJECT: Allied Prisoners of Yor.

R ey e o S e

LAND FORCES SUD UOMsA+Ce

(Mo TeAa ) RO ME

AZGS s

,?‘.}'Hyiﬁ

TATE090 ML BLACY 3. - @WI PAlR.s HEOT.

1. Neferonce our AQ/IT/I dated 8 Junuary, 48.
The above guobed lettar gpsve you psrticulars which yon had requested

in order that eottleoment mmy bo vade in pespoct of the retmd of (6,407 Trencs,
whioclk cum of money was taken from the above nawed Beltish ooldier when hw was

taken prisoner of wmr.

8. So far no motlon appears te bBaye kron teken slneo this inforaation
was supplied. You will plesse mrrange, thorefore, to redund thie sum wlthout

furthier delay.
J 4 AAA- %/ E.t‘ d

GePe ANCHER, CABTAIN,

Por Major Gancral,

:J;QUI I;Ai
1860

Gopy to1 GIR , fnd Eehelon |

(Ref. your O2E/36039/8CA dated 1 My, 45)
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Declassified E.O. 12356 Section 3.3/NND
- r‘,‘.'"w:‘: :Er:-_;% u;"‘r-!f'"

028/3606/50A

Land Forces Sub Commission A.C,, Lhﬁp}Lgﬁ.
(M.MLI.4.), s,

%

1575090 Pte BLAGKA J. - 2 Para Regh.

Reference your ﬁQ}ii)i dated 8 Jan 45 and further
to my letter of even reference dated 2 Apr 45,

Cen you now please inform me of the progress made
in the recovery of the sum of 6400 francs.

ai}riﬂLg;r. R,

Yreaident,

dtanding Conmiftee of Ad justment,
-'-GlHlu-j 2nd Eﬂhﬂlﬂ‘nl
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